



Supplementary Product Disclosure Statement

1938 Anzac Avenue, Mango Hill 4509

Product Construction of 45 residential townhouses (See Product on page 4)

Borrower Lamington Road Project Pty Ltd

Fund Loan Amount \$13,467,350 (See Loan Amount & Loan to Value Ratio on page 4)

LVR 68.91%

Maturity Date 18 months from settlement - approx Sept 2026

Return 7.50% p.a. payable monthly

Issue No. Issue 2 (Dated 3rd March 2025)

Issued By GPS Investment Fund Limited (ABN 40 145 378 383 - AFSL 383080)

Contents

1.	Introduction	
2.	Project Overview	3
3.	Investment Overview	4
4.	The Development Team	7
5.	The Development	8
6.	Loan Management	10
7.	Mortgage Terms & Conditions	10
8.	Additional Conditions	10
9.	Borrower Interest Rates & Fees	11
10.	Investor Fees	12
11.	How to Invest	14
Applio	cation Form	15

1. Introduction

This is a Supplementary Product Disclosure Statement ('SPDS') that supplements the Product Disclosure Statement ('PDS') for the GPS Invest Select Fund ARSN 149 257 401 ('Fund'). GPS is the Responsible Entity, holding an Australian Financial Services Licence (No: 383080).

This SPDS is to be read together with the PDS. For a copy of the current PDS for the Fund, please go to www.gpsinvest.com.au or call 1800 999 109. Registration will only be accepted on the Fund Registration Form accompanying the above mentioned PDS. Investments can only be accepted by filling out the Application Form accompanying this SPDS.

This SPDS relates to a GPS Invest Select Fund Mortgage, the details of which are outlined herein. Mortgage investments are subject to investment and other risks. This could involve delays in repayment, or loss of income or principal. Please read the PDS for a full description of the investment risks.

GPS does not guarantee the performance of this investment or its suitability to your personal financial situation. GPS recommends Investors consult with their financial advisers to determine if this investment meets your overall objectives, financial situation or needs.

The Australian Securities & Investments Commission ('ASIC') takes no responsibility for the contents of this SPDS.

The information contained in this SPDS can change. Unless the changed information is materially adverse to you, GPS may not update or replace this SPDS to reflect the change. Please contact us on 1800 999 109 or info@gpsinvest.com.au to obtain any such updated information.

All renders or computer generated imagery in this SPDS are indicative only and may not reflect the final product.

For investors both existing and new, it is important that you read the Target Market Determination (TMD) to ensure that the GPS Invest Select Fund is aligned with your investment goals. The up to date version of the TMD can be found on the back of this document and online at www.gpsinvest.com.au.

2. Project Overview









Site photos from 3rd February 2025

Photos	Appearing in latest Quantity Surveyor's report. Inspection date 3rd February 2025.	
Sales Progress	As of 3rd March 2025, the Borrower has advised of the following sales results: • 22 conditional sales totalling \$19,858,900.	
Construction	As of the Quantity Surveyors inspection on 3rd February 2025, the following progress has been made:	
Progress	 Works are progressing to blocks 1 through 4 (townhouses 1-15) with concrete slabs, framing and party walls. 	
Percentage Complete	15.00%	
QS Anticipated Completion Date	27 January 2026	

3. Investment Overview

The Fund	The Fund is a managed investment scheme registered under the <i>Corporations Act 2001</i> ("the Act").			
Fund Manager	GPS Investment Fund Ltd ("GPS") (ABN 40 145 378 383, AFS Licence 383080) GPO Box 2252, Brisbane QLD 4001			
	Perpetual Corporate Trust the Fund or Funds manage			s Custodian for
Custodian/Lender	C/- GPS Investment Fund GPO Box 2252 BRISBANE QLD 4001	Limited		
Loan Facilitator	GPS Development Finance	e Pty Ltd (ABN 39 081	849 274)	
	Funding is sought to provide an eighteen (18) month, \$27,684,700 development facility to assist with the refinance of the current GPS loan at 1938 Anzac Avenue, Mango Hill, and construction of forty-five (45) residential townhouses known as "The Evergreens". Balanced Securities Limited are to be a 50% co-investor in this loan.			
	GPS previously approved this construction facility. However no construction or development funds were drawn by the Borrower. This was due to the Borrower having to contribute equity into the construction of \$2,936,300 as per the original approval, and delayed commencement of the builder on site.			
Product	Difficulty in obtaining approval from Unity Water has resulted in the Borrower needing to do a significant sewer upgrade running across Anzac Avenue, which required further approval from the Department of Main Roads. Specialist contractors for this sewer work, and all approvals are now obtained so work can resume. The extra cost of the sewer upgrade has resulted in the initial loan being re-written with updated costs and valuations.			
	The loan is secured by a Registered First Mortgage over the project site. Funds will be made available to the Borrower progressively until completion of development works and as certified by the Fund Manager's appointed Quantity Surveyor.			
	Upon completion of the p settlement proceeds bein other parties, including th been fully repaid. The Bo before the final maturity of	g used to repay this e Borrower, until such rrower has the right t	loan. No funds will be time as the Fund Loa	be available to an Amount has
	GPS Loan Amount	\$26,934,700	LVR#	68.91%
	GPS Co-Fund Amount	\$13,467,350		
Loan Amount & Loan to Value	BSL Co-Fund Amount	\$13,467,350		
Ratio (LVR)	Project Reserve	\$750,000		
	Total Loan Amount	\$27,684,700	LVR#	70.82%
	#On as complete value, ex	xcluding GST		

Serviceability	The loan amount of \$27,684,700 is inclusive of \$2,203,400 to assist with interest payments throughout the term and a \$912,000 (~5%) construction contingency sum. A subordinated \$750,000 project reserve sum is also available, which will be utilised at GPS's sole discretion, if required. Interest will be deducted from each advance provided to the Borrower on a progressive basis. Should the estimated interest costs of \$2,203,400 and the subordinated \$750,000 project reserve prove to be insufficient, then the Borrower will be required to meet further costs from their own financial resources. If the Borrower is unable to meet some or all further interest costs from their own financial resources, interest payments to Investors may reduce or cease accordingly. GPS has made enquiries with the Borrower and/or Guarantors and has received satisfactory information from them in accordance with the GPS Loan Application and Assessment Guidelines. GPS has documented the overall financial position of obligations under this loan, including the suitability of the security property and the Valuation. These enquiries have added comfort to GPS as to the ability of GPS to recover against the Borrower, and/or the Guarantors, in the event of a default.
	'As Complete' Valuation excl GST \$39,089,230
Valuation	Valued by a GPS Accepted Valuer on 11 February 2025. In assessing the value of the property, the Valuer used two methods in determining the vacant possession value of the security property: 1. Direct comparison; and 2. Residual Cash Flow Approach – Support for 'As Is' Site valuation.
Settlement Date	March 2025
Maturity Date	September 2026
Investor Return	Interest Rate (Fixed) 7.50% p.a.
	Paid monthly directly into the Investor's bank account.
Investor Fees	Nil. GPS does not charge fees to investors. See Investor Fees on page 12 for more information.
	Debt per unit \$598,548#
	Valuation per unit \$868,649^
	The first way out is via sell down of the developed product. This can be achieved with the sale of 32 of the 45 townhouses (71% of stock) at average net sale prices.
Exit Strategy	The second repayment option is via sell down of developed product based on milestones adopted and to a point where the LVR on any residual debt is <50%. Sale of (23) townhouses at market value would be required to achieve this outcome. It is reasonably expected that the borrower could secure refinance (GPS or External Financier) of the residual debt in order to clear the loan. The third repayment option is to rely on the Borrower and/or the Guarantors meeting any shortfalls to repay the GPS debt. Though this is considered unlikely, the Guarantors possess sound cash resources which can be realised in case of need, with further support to be provided by paragraph/business income.
	personal/business income.
	^excluding GST #On Select Retail Loan Amount

	Event	Due Date	Status		
Special Conditions	Commence construction		Achieved		
(Milestones)	Practical completion	1 March 2026			
	27 Sales to the value of \$25,640,000	Practical Completion			
Loan to Cost Ratio	The Fund		83.86%		
Loan to Cost Natio	The Fund and the Subordinated Loan		84.23%		
Borrower(s)/ Mortgagor(s)	Lamington Road Project Pty Ltd				
Guarantor(s)	Unlimited Joint & Several Guarantee and Inden - Keiran Daniel Foster; - David John Laverty; and - Red & Co. Pty Ltd.	nnity from:			
Borrower's & Guarantor's Creditworthiness	Credit checks have been obtained on both the Borrower and the Guarantors with no adverse information reported.				
Client Contact	The GPS Managing Director and the Portfolio Manager have interviewed all individual Guarantors. The Borrower is considered knowledgeable and creditable for this type and style of development.				
Security Property	Lot 15 on Registered Plan 93429 under Title Reference 13354014.				
	• Existing First Registered Mortgage from Lamington Road Project Pty Ltd over the entire property;				
	• Existing Intercreditor Deed between Lenders Perpetual Corporate Trust Limited & GPS Development Finance Pty Ltd;				
	• Existing First Ranking General Security Agreement over all present and subsequently acquired assets and undertakings of the borrowing entity in relation to project documentation, contracts of sale, consultant agreements and any other such documents required by the lender;				
Security Held	 Unlimited Joint & Several Guarantee and Indemnity from: Keiran Daniel Foster; David John Laverty; and Red & Co. Pty Ltd. 				
	 Multipartite Deed between the Lender, the Borrower, the Builder and any other significant contractors with respect to the building contract and associated works; 				
	 Assignment of the Licence by the holder of the copyright to use all plans, drawings etc; 				
	• Any other security the Fund Manager's Solicitors advise is required.				

	In the unlikely event that GPS (an unlisted public company) ceases trading, loses its AFSL (No: 383080), is unable to perform its duties for whatever reason and/or becomes insolvent, investors should remember they have not invested in GPS in any way.
	Your investment is held via a legal and beneficial interest in a registered First Mortgage held by Perpetual as Custodian over this property/these properties.
Your Security	GPS does not have current borrowings and does not intend to borrow on behalf of the Fund. This means there are no prior charges affecting your rights as First Mortgagee.
	The cessation of GPS as responsible entity would, not of itself, adversely affect the underlying value of the property over which you have a registered First Mortgage. So long as the property retains its current market value, it is unlikely that your investment (with a sub 70% LVR) would be directly impaired.
	The Borrower has arranged a subordinated investment/s of \$750,000 with an/other investor/s to assist with this development.
Additional Title Related	Due to the unforseen progression of a construction project, GPS from time to time requires the ability to solve issues that compromise the timely completion of a project using a category of monies called the 'Project Reserve'. The issues (including but not limited to deposits, unfixed materials and adhoc events affecting the critical path of the project etc.) need to be addressed as they arise. The Project Reserve monies will be used to resolve the issue in order to ensure the projects continuation.
Borrowings	This is a unique strength of GPS, as we are able to keep projects on their critical path and without unduly affecting the level of risk to investors as outlined within this SPDS. Once the issue has been resolved the Project Reserve monies will be repaid prior to Retail investors, to allow the continual ability to solve future issues as and when they may arise.
	No other subordinated monies secured under this arrangement will be repaid until the GPS Invest Select Fund Loan Amount has been fully repaid.
Fund Borrowings	GPS on behalf of the Fund has not borrowed any money as at the date of this SPDS.
Related Party Disclosure	Is the Borrower an officer/employee of GPS? Is the Borrower an officer/employee of GPS Development Finance? No Is the Borrower personally known to either of the above parties? No

4. The Development Team

The Borrower

<u>Keiran Foster:</u> Keiran Foster is the principal Director of Red & Co Pty Ltd ('Red & Co') and has primarily been engaged in construction and development work for large investment companies such as Robina Land Corporation and FKP. His previous role was leading the Real Estate Division of Blue Sky Alternative Investments, which is an ASX listed funds management business located in Brisbane. He has extensive experience in raising debt, equity and structured finance and outperforming return hurdles. He has managed various developments delivering over 12 residential projects comprising more than 600 lots and has been actively involved with an accommodation business that managed over 2000 rooms across Queensland and the Northern Territory.

<u>David Laverty:</u> David's background is in investment banking, private equity, and funds management. He started in mergers and acquisitions at Morgan Stanley in Sydney and then moved to Investec Bank's private equity finance team. After that he worked for 5 years at Blue Sky Alternative Investments focusing on residential development projects and management rights portfolios. David then spent two years at Discovery Finance arranging funding for commercial property transactions and residential development projects, before cofounding Red & Co.

Red & Co Pty Ltd are an integrated property group providing numerous property services including property development, commercial and consumer broking, rental property management, development management

services and real estate sales. The company was incorporated in 2013 by directors David Laverty, Jayden Vecchio and Keiran Foster in various separate entities, Discovery Finance, Red Truck and other entities for property and management. These companies were merged to become Red & Co in 2016.

Both David Laverty and Keiran Foster are considered to have the financial and technical skills and knowledge to undertake the subject development.

Red & Co have a long-established history with GPS having completed multiple projects since 2017 including the Kurilpa Street Project Pty Ltd and the Theodore Street Project Pty Ltd that are currently underway. GPS had experience with Keiran and David in their capacity as mortgage brokers prior to 2017.

Previous Projects

The Principals have a favourable prior history with GPS as follows:

Borrower	Location		Project Type
Red Truck Holdings Pty	Lagonda	Street,	19 residential units
Ltd atf Red Truck No. 2	Annerley		2 existing dwellings
Trust			
Sheaffe St Project Pty	Sheaffe	Street,	18 residential townhouses
Ltd	Bracken Ridge		
Freeman Road Project	Freeman	Road,	20 residential townhouses
Pty Ltd	Oxley		

All development projects were completed in terms of arrangements with their respective loans being repaid shortly after completion from presales. The Group has a history of selling sufficient product to repay debt, then leveraging against remaining stock via Bank finance to generate ongoing project equity requirements.

Other previous projects recently completed or currently under construction:

Location	Project	Status
Wessex Lane, Ashgrove	4 Freehold Townhouses	Completed - 2018
Flower Street, Northgate	3 Townhouses	Completed - 2018
	2 Apartments	
	1 Retained House	
Drane Street, Clayfield	9 Apartments	Completed - 2019
	1 Retained House	
26 Ellis Street, Greenslopes	8 Apartments	Completed - 2019
	1 Retained House	
Adamson St, Wooloowin	9 Apartments	Completed -2020
21 - 27 Agnes Street, Albion	2 x towers, each containing	Under construction
	52 residential apartments	

The Project Manager

A separate Project Manager has not been engaged for this project.

The Borrower is an experienced Developer and as such will be administering the contract as the Principals Representative. We have been advised by GRC that the Borrower is successfully undertaking this role on the Newstead Park Residences project at Albion and is currently the Principal's Representative on the Kurilpa Street project GPS are currently funding.

The Builder

The Builder is Paladin Projects Pty Ltd ('Paladin').

A QBCC Licence search reveals a clean disciplinary record and appropriate licencing to (Category 4 \$30,000,000 - \$60,000,000) to undertake the subject project.

The licence contains limited recorded residential construction work due to the Builder undertaking retirement villages, commercial projects and residential buildings over 3 storeys which the QBCC do not record.

Paladin have completed the following projects in 2023:

- 'Bella at Manly' 378 Manly Road, Manly West (funded by GPS) \$13,948,700. Practical Completion achieved November 2023;
- 11 Barrack Road, Cannon Hill (funded by GPS as Borrower / Builder) \$5,394,000. This project was completed

- on program and the loan facility was repaid without requiring a term extension;
- Algester 45 townhouses, \$15mill construction (recently completed);

Paladin has completed many other similar projects throughout the Brisbane and Greater Brisbane area.

5. The Development

Location

1938 Anzac Avenue, Mango Hill, is approximately 33.50 kilometres by road to the north of the Brisbane CBD and 3 kilometres to the northeast of the central North Lakes Business District. The site is located within the rapidly expanding North Lakes and Mango Hill residential precincts. Located within this area are restaurants, cinema, schools, recreational parks/lakes, regional shopping facilities and an assortment of established and well-known retail outlets consistent with a growing population base.

Development Overview

The project consists of 45 x 2 storey townhouses over 14 buildings to be developed in a single stage. There are 5 different townhouse layouts within the development, with 2 main designs. The townhouses all have the kitchen, living, dining areas, a powder room and a single or double garage (depending on the layout) to the ground floor and 4 bedrooms & 2 bathrooms to the first floor. There is a common driveway, footpaths and landscaping throughout the development. There is no common area pool or facilities.

Number of Units	Bedrooms	Bathrooms	Car parks	Weighted Average Internal Size (m²)	Weighted Average External Size (m²)
18	4	2	1	135.28	52.67
27	4	2	2	134.33	52.85
45	Total			134.70	52.80

Marketing

Marketing has commenced exclusively through 'Equity Rise', a marketing channel the group regularly uses to achieve a level of initial presales. Marketing will target a range of markets including interstate investors and owner occupiers.

Artist impressions of the development:





6. Loan Management

As is typical with all construction loans, GPS management practices are implemented prior to approval, at commencement and during construction of each loan. These processes include (but are not limited to):

- Our appointed Quantity Surveyors verifying project documentation such as building contracts and construction plans;
- Our appointed Quantity Surveyors verifying the project budget including construction costs and associated expenses;
- Meeting with the Borrower/s on site, at application stage, to gauge their knowledge and experience for the project proposed;
- Monitoring the construction progress by way of regular site meetings with the builder, Borrower and with our appointed Quantity Surveyor;
- Ensuring all valuations are undertaken in accordance with the Australian Property Institute's Standards Board's Valuation Standards;
- Monitoring approved construction milestones in conjunction with the status of works at each site inspection, and implementing remedial strategies, if required; and
- Reviewing sales performance in conjunction with approved sales milestones and prices achieved in comparison with valuations.

7. Mortgage Terms & Conditions

The mortgage will be registered in the name of Perpetual as Custodian for the Fund or Funds managed by the Fund Manager.

Perpetual's role is limited to holding assets of the Fund as agent of the Fund Manager. Perpetual has no supervisory role in relation to the operation of the Fund and is not responsible for protecting your interests. Perpetual has no liability or responsibility to you for any act done or omission made in accordance with the terms of the Custody Agreement.

The Loan Facilitator is related to GPS. Application Fees for loans issued by the Fund are paid by the Borrowers to the Fund Manager and/or the Loan Facilitator. These fees may be capitalised into the loan. The Loan Facilitator provides administration services to GPS and the Fund and for these services may also be paid by GPS out of its management fees.

The mortgage will be on GPS' standard terms and conditions and the mortgage will not be subject to any prior security. Broadly under the mortgage the Mortgagor is personally obliged to pay all the interest payments due under the mortgage and to repay the principal at the end of the term. The Mortgagor also must keep the property insured and to pay all rates, taxes and other expenses relating to the property.

Should the Borrower not make the payments as they fall due, or if there is some other default under the mortgage, then GPS may on behalf of the Investors:

- take possession of the property;
- receive the rents or other income of the property;
- sell the security property as mortgagee exercising power of sale and recover all moneys owing under the mortgage and all expenses incurred in selling the property;
- sue the Mortgagor and Borrower (if they are different people) personally for all money owing under the mortgage;
- sue the Guarantors personally for all money owing under the mortgage;
- pay any rates, taxes or other expenses owed in relation to the property; and
- keep the property insured and maintained.

8. Additional Conditions

Withdrawal Rights

Withdrawals are not available to Fund Investors until the loan to which the mortgage relates has been repaid. To allow for the efficient management of construction investments GPS may make principal repayments to Investors from ongoing sales at its discretion.

Funding Risk

The Investor/s acknowledge that this loan is for completion of a construction project, which will require subsequent advances. The Investor/s further acknowledge that subsequent advances have not been consented to, nor have the moneys been obtained from Investors at this time and, therefore, there is the additional risk of project non-completion should the subsequent advances not be obtained. This additional risk may mean, that in the event of default by the Borrower, the re-sale value of the security property may be diminished.

Main Factors That Will Have the Most Material Impact on Forecast Distributions	Risk of Changes on Distributions	Sensitivity Analysis
Economy of Australia and, in particular, the property market in South East Queensland.	A downturn in the economy may reduce the value of the security.	GPS reduces this risk by only making loans for a proportion of the security's value. Please see the loan to value ratios for this project.
Non-completion of construction works	A partly constructed property is difficult to realise and must generally be realised at a discount.	 GPS reduces this risk by: Assessing the ability of the builder prior to the loan being made. Including a contingency amount in the loan budget. Entering into a multiparty agreement with the builder and Borrower. Requiring declarations of solvency by the builder with each progress draw. Only advancing moneys for works actually completed and maintaining cost to complete.

9. Borrower Interest Rates & Fees

	Discounted interest rate#	9.75% p.a.		
Borrower interest	Annual interest rate#	14.75% p.a.		
rate	#Inclusive of loan management fee.			
	In the event of default, or potential default, GPS will charge the annual interest rate. In some circumstances investors may receive a higher interest rate.			
Loan Management	Discounted interest rate#	2.25% p.a.		
Fee	Annual interest rate [#] 4.75%			
(Payable to GPS Investment Fund)	NOTE: Under the Fund's Constitution Management Fees cannot exceed 5.0% p.a. of the gross asset value of the Fund. #Excluding GST.			
	Establishment fee#	\$45,716		
Application Fee	If the Project Reserve is used, a further applicate #Excluding GST.	tion fee of 2% (plus GST) is payable.		
	Line Fee	1.50% p.a.		
Other Fees	#On the facility limit (ex-Project Reserve), payable monthly, to GPS Development Finance Pty Ltd or other subordinated investors. Should any of the Project Reserve be drawn, an additional 0.50% p.a. is payable on the total loan amount.			
	Progress draw fee (per draw, plus GST)	\$300		

10. Investor Fees

GPS does not charge any fees to investors.

This section is included as an ASIC requirement. GPS receives fees which are paid by the Borrower as outlined in Borrower Interest Rate & Fees.

The following consumer advisory warning is required under Australian law in the form that appears below, to alert Investors to the importance of value for money, the compounding effect of fees and costs, and their impact over time.

The example given is not intended to represent an investment in the Fund offered through this SPDS.

DID YOU KNOW?

Small differences in both investment performance and fees can have a substantial impact on your long term returns. For example, total annual fees and costs of 2% of your fund balance rather than 1% could reduce your final return by up to 20% over a 30 year period (for example, reduce it from \$100,000 to \$80,000).

You should consider whether features such as superior investment performance or the provision of better member services justify higher fees and costs. You may be able to negotiate to pay lower contribution fees* and management costs where applicable. Ask the Fund or your financial adviser.

TO FIND OUT MORE

If you would like to find out more, or see the impact of fees based on your own circumstances, the ASIC website (www.moneysmart.gov.au) has a managed investment fee calculator to help you check out different fee options.

* There are no contribution fees for the Fund offered through this PDS.

Fees & Costs

The following table sets out the fees and costs that you may be charged by the Fund. These fees and costs may be deducted from your investment, the investment returns or from the Fund assets as a whole. You should read all the information about fees and charges because it is important to understand their impact on your investment.

Type of fee or cost	Amount	How and when paid			
Fees when your money moves in or out of the fund					
Establishment fee: The fee to open your investment.	Nil	Not applicable			
Contribution fee: The fee on each amount contributed to your investment.	Nil	Not applicable			
Withdrawal fee: The fee on each amount withdrawn from your investment.	Nil	Not applicable			
Exit fee: The fee to close your investment.	Nil	Not applicable			
Switching fees					
The fee for changing investment options.	Nil	Not applicable			

Management costs							
The fees and costs for managing your investment.	2.25% to 5.0% p.a. (estimated) of funds under management.	Generally deducted from income. Management fees are pair monthly out of the assets of the Fund. Expenses are paid out of the assets of the Fund when due and payable. However, GPS pays expenses associated with the day to-day operation of the Fund from its management fee and expenses associated with a loan are paid by the Borrower. NOTE: Under the Fund's Constitution Management Fees cannot be a superior of the Fund's Constitution Management Fees cannot be a superior of the Fund's Constitution Management Fees cannot be a superior of the Fund's Constitution Management Fees cannot be a superior of the Fund's Constitution Management Fees cannot be a superior of the Fund's Constitution Management Fees cannot be a superior of the Fund's Constitution Management Fees cannot be a superior of the Fund.					
		exceed 5.0% (excl. GST) of the assets of the Fund. Expenses are reimbursed in addition to this amount.					

Example of Annual Fees and Costs for Managed Investment Products

This table gives an example of how the fees and costs in the balanced investment option for this product can affect your investment over a 1 year period. You should use this table to compare this product with other managed investment products. All fees and costs quoted in this SPDS are inclusive of GST (if applicable).

Example - The Fund (Balance of \$50,000 with a contribution of \$5,000 during the year)							
Contribution Fees	Nil	For every additional \$5,000 you put in, you will be charged \$0.					
PLUS Management Costs	2.25% - 5.0% p.a.	And for every \$50,000 you have in the fund you will be charged between \$1,125 and \$2,500 each year.					
EQUALS Cost of Fund		If you had an investment of \$50,000 at the beginning of the year and you put in an additional \$5,000 during that year, you would be charged fees up to: \$1,237.50 to \$2,750. What it costs will depend on the performance of the Fund and when you contributed the additional \$5,000.					

The above table is included as a regulatory requirement and is an example only. GPS does not charge any fees to Investors. All management fees are paid by the Borrower.

Changes to Fees

GPS will give Investors at least 30 days prior notice of any change to the management fee or the introduction of any new fee permitted under the Constitution.

Loan Application and Other Fees

Application fees, progress draw fees, line fees and release fees for loans made by the Fund are paid by the Borrower to GPS and/or GPS Development Finance Pty Ltd, a related party, and are not an additional cost to the Fund for Investors. These fees may be capitalised into the loan. Application fees are included in the Management Cost figures given above.

Reimbursement of Expenses

GPS is entitled to receive from the assets of the Fund the amount of any Fund expenses that it has incurred. GPS will pay expenses incurred in the day-to-day operation of the Fund from its management fees. If unusual or extraordinary expenses are incurred, such as the costs of holding Investor meetings, defending or bringing litigation and other abnormal expenses, GPS may recover such expenses from the assets of the Fund. GPS does not expect any abnormal expenses to be incurred during the life of this SPDS and, as a result, no amount has been included in the management costs estimate in the above table. Expenses associated with a loan, such as legal and valuation costs etc., are paid by the Borrower.

Buy/sell Spreads and Transaction Costs

GPS does not currently charge buy/sell spreads for the Fund or Transaction Costs when Investors buy or sell Units in the Fund.

Transfer Fee

A fee of up to \$165 per transferee may be payable to the Fund for any transfer of Units.

Wholesale Clients

GPS may negotiate a rebate of part of the management fees with Wholesale Investors. This is generally because Wholesale Investors invest substantial amounts of money. GPS cannot negotiate individual fee arrangements with Investors who are not Wholesale Investors.

The differential in fees which will be payable by Wholesale Investors will be calculated based upon the amount of funds the Wholesale Investor has invested. Any reduction in fees will be deducted from GPS's management fee and not from the assets of the Fund.

Reliance on Class Order

Class order 14/1252 applies to this SPDS.

11. How to Invest

GPS Invest Select Fund Members

If you are already an investor in the Fund, then:

- 1. Complete, sign and return the Application Form on the next page;
- 2. If GPS does not already hold the funds, please forward the funds (minimum \$10,000 investment) via:
 - BPAY please refer to the top right hand corner of your latest investment statement for details; or
 - Direct deposit please contact GPS for details;
- 3. Additional investments in each loan can be accepted from \$10,000. A further SPDS Application Form must be completed to make an additional investment.

Non-members

If you have not registered as a Fund investor, then you will need to do the following:

- 1. Read the GPS Invest Select Fund Product Disclosure Statement ('PDS');
- 2. Complete and return the Application Form on the next page to reserve your place in the loan;
- 3. Complete, sign and return the Fund Registration Form. Both the PDS and Registration Forms can be found on our website, or please call us on 1800 999 109; and
- 4. Forward your funds (minimum \$10,000 investment) via:
 - BPAY details will be provided upon registration; or
 - Direct deposit please contact GPS for details.

GPS will accept forms via:

- Post to GPO Box 2252, Brisbane QLD 4001, or
- Emailed to info@gpsinvest.com.au.

If you require any assistance or further information please do not hesitate to contact GPS on Free Call 1800 999 109.

Application Form

Application F	OTTI						
Responsible Entity	GPS Investment Fund Ltd (ABN 40 145 378 383 AFSL 383080)						
Custodian	Perpetual Corporate Trust Ltd ("Perpetual") as Custodian for the Fund or Funds managed by the Fund Manager						
Borrower	Lamington Road Project Pty Ltd						
Security Property	1938 Anzac Avenue, Mango Hill, 4509						
Maturity Date	18 months after settlement Interest Rate 7.50% p.a.						
Source of funds to b	oe invested (sp	ecify wh	ere the funds will con	ne fron	and the total to be invested)		
Funds held by GPS in the GPS Invest Select Tru		ist Account	\$	\$			
Funds repaying from		(name of loan)		\$			
New funds deposited to GPS (contact us for pa		ment options)	\$	\$			
Total amount to be invested (please total t			the above)	\$			
Investor Details							
I have <u>an active</u> G account	PS Invest Select	Fund	Investor nu	mber:			
			Investor account i	name:			
I do not have a GPS Invest Select Fund account		Upon receipt of this Application Form a member of our Investor Services team will forward you the necessary paperwork to register as a Fund Investor.					
therein.*1 I/We the above m mortgage investment, which acceptance of this investment. I/we acknowledge that the Select Fund and Subordina recommendation, endorser I/we acknowledge that this these subsequent advance additional risk of project no Borrower, the re-sale value 1. No advice acknowledgm investment contain factual	nentioned Investor cor ch I/we have approved ent. The terms of the i loan to valuation rational ted Investors on an ac- ment or opinion by or of soloan is for the complete is have not been constant of the ent of the security proper ent I/We acknowled information only. I/W	firm my/our I. I/We confinvestment a construction or is to a main if complete on behalf of cented to, not he subsequently may be conget that the cented to acknowled	instructions to you to advance at rm that all investment details list re subject to settlement of the risimum of 68.91% (excluding GST) basis. I/we further acknowledge GPS or the Fund whatsoever. Instruction project, which may rear have the moneys been obtained advances not be obtained. This liminished.	your discreted above voortgage lof) to Selected that I/we equire subsed from In a additional place between implying	I/we have understood and accepted the contents ation the investment sum referred to on the above were completed and advised to me/us prior to my an on the same terms as stated in this SPDS. It Fund Investors and 70.82% (excluding GST) for have not relied upon any advice, representation, sequent advances. I/we further acknowledge that vestors at this time, and, therefore, there is the I risk may mean that in the event of default by the een me/us and GPS concerning my/our mortgage a recommendation to hold a particular financial g any financial decisions.		
			Signatory 1		Signatory 2 (if applicable)		
Signature							
Date	Ī						
Name (printed)							
If you are not the investor, please state your capacity to sign this form.							
IMPOULANT NOTES: GDS door	not dive thancial are	THE Advice i	n relation to the Fund or on a par	TICHIAT MA	rtaage invectment. Before making an invectment		

decision, you need to consider with or without the assistance of a financial adviser, whether the mortgage investment and your investment in the Fund are appropriate in light of your particular investment needs, objectives and financial circumstances. We advise that the directors and staff of GPS do not have a material interest in this mortgage investment, although they may earn fees, commissions or brokerage on the mortgage investment.

GPS believes the factual information herein is accurate and reliable, but no warranty of accuracy or reliability is given. Neither GPS, nor its officers, nor employees, nor Perpetual, nor any other person guarantees the performance of the underlying mortgage investment or the repayment of capital invested. Mortgage investments are subject to investment and other risks. This could involve delays in repayment, or loss of income or principal. Please read the PDS for a full description of the investment risks. #1. For a copy of the current PDS for the Fund, please go to www.gpsinvest.com.au or call 1800 999 109.